# Lancashire County Council

## **Education Scrutiny Committee**

### Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday, 30th January, 2020 at 10.30 am in Committee Room 'C' - The Duke of Lancaster Room, County Hall, Preston

#### Present:

County Councillor Christian Wakeford (Chair)

## **County Councillors**

- L Beavers A Cheetham B Dawson J Eaton A Gardiner A Kay T Martin
  - J Mein E Nash D Stansfield P Steen M Salter D O'Toole

## **Co-opted members**

Mr John Withington, Representing Parent Governors (Primary)

County Councillors Tony Martin, David O'Toole and Lorraine Beavers replaced County Councillors Munsif Dad, Stephen Clarke, and Jenny Molineux respectively for this meeting.

The Committee was informed of the tragic death of Claire Lucas, Headteacher of Bradley Nursery School on Friday 24 January 2020. The Committee passed on their condolences to her family, friends and loved ones and held a one minute silence in her memory.

### 1. Apologies

Apologies were received from County Councillor John Potter, and Mr Simon Smith, Dr Sam Johnson and Mrs Janet Hamid.

## 2. Disclosure of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

County Councillor Peter Steen disclosed a Non-Pecuniary interest as he and his wife are Governors at Bacup Nursery School.

### 3. Call In Request: The Future of Maintained Nursery Schools

It was reported that on 16 January 2020, Cabinet considered and approved the recommendations contained in the Future of Maintained Nursery Schools report.

Following requests from 11 County Councillors in accordance with the "Call In" procedures, the Chair of the Education Scrutiny Committee has called a meeting to consider calling in the decision.

The Committee welcomed County Councillors Azhar Ali, Lizzi Collinge, Sobia Malik, Nikki Hennessey, Tony Martin, and Angela Towers, Head teacher of Woodfield Primary School to present their reasons for why the decision should be reconsidered by Cabinet.

County Councillor Philippa Williamson, Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Schools, Geoff Driver, The Leader of the County Council and Keith Iddon, Deputy Leader of the County Council and Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport, along with Sarah Callaghan, Director of Education and Skills and Andrew Good, Head of Service for Financial Management (Development and School) spoke in response.

The Committee carefully considered all of the information presented as part of the case for Call-In including further representation on behalf of the maintained nursery schools as well as responses from Cabinet Members and officers. It was proposed and seconded that the Cabinet decision on 16 January 2020 in relation to the Future of Maintained Nursery Schools should not be called in. A friendly amendment to the motion was proposed for the outcome of the consultation to be reported to the Education Scrutiny Committee prior to Cabinet was accepted. On being put to the vote, the motion was carried and it was therefore:

### Resolved: That;

- i. the Cabinet decision on 16 January 2020 in relation to the Future of Maintained Nursery Schools should not be called in; and
- ii. The outcome of the consultation on maintained nursery schools be reviewed at a future meeting of the Education Scrutiny Committee.

### 4. Urgent Business

There were no items of Urgent Business.

#### 5. Date of the Next Meeting

The next ordinary meeting of the Committee is due to be held at 10.30am on Wednesday 5 February 2020 in Cabinet Room 'C' at County Hall, Preston.

L Sales Director of Corporate Services

County Hall Preston